TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES February 28, 2019

The meeting was called to order 10:15 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb, J.D. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D., Roberto Martinez, M.D., Linda Molina, J.D. and Karl Swann, M.D. Committee member absent was Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests. There are none

Mr. Cokinos moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:18 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 2:57 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2280 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Swann moved that the applicant's license be reinstated subject to Agreed Order with the following stipulations:**

• The applicant shall not apply for a federal Controlled Substance Number. This term may not be modified for the life of the license.

- Within ninety days from February 28, 2019, the applicant must contact and register for competency evaluation by KSTAR.
- Within one year from February 28, 2019, submit to an evaluation by KSTAR and comply with all recommendations.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history with the TMB, revocation of their Texas medical license, and time out of the active practice of medicine. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion.

Dr. Luna then proposed an amendment to the motion:

• After five years from entry date of the order, the applicant can request modification to order to request they be allowed to apply for a federal Controlled Substance Number.

Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the amendment and the amendment passed.

Dr. Luna then moved that the amended motion be accepted. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the amended motion and the motion passed.

Applicant #2281 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request for reinstatement of their license be deferred pending completion of the following:**

- Within one year from February 28, 2019, submit to an in-depth psychiatric examination evaluation by a board certified forensic psychiatrist approved by the Executive Director in order to determine their fitness to practice.
- Upon receipt of the in-depth evaluation, the applicant be required to reappear before the Committee for further consideration.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history, revocation of their Texas medical license, and time out of the active practice of medicine. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. **Applicant #2282** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that a determination be deferred pending completion of the following:**

- Within one year from February 28, 2019, submit to an evaluation by KSTAR and comply with all recommendations.
- The applicant will receive a private referral to the Texas Physician's Health Program (TXPHP) and comply with all recommendations.
- Upon satisfactory completion of KSTAR and all recommendations and resolution with the TXPHP, the application be referred to the Executive Director for unrestricted licensure.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history, impairment history and time out of the active practice of medicine. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2286 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr**. **DeLoach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2287 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to the applicant's impairment history, disciplinary history and time out of the active practice of medicine. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on **2 Remedial Plans** offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. **Ms. Molina moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were 236 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 236 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 14 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 14 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Molina seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

Ms. Johnston reported that was 6 Acudetox specialist applicant who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Molina moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 Acudetox specialist applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 2 of FY18, 831 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 34 days. In Quarter 2 of FY19 (as of 2/21/19), 1068 licenses were issued in an average processing time of 36 days. In Quarter 1 and Quarter 2 of FY19 (as of 2/21/19), 1975 licenses were issued in an average processing time of 37 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 13 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 13 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Molina seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification. Ms. Johnston reported that were 50 requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Molina moved to recommend to the full Board that the 50 requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification. There are none.

Agenda Item 7 – Proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code. There are none.

Agenda Item 8 – Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Farmer moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Cokinos** seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 3:31 p.m.

February 2019

Agenda Item 03b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

<u>Applicant #</u> 2293

2293 2294 Type of Application Physician License Physician License Type of Order Remedial Plan Remedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

 Licensure Division

 Mailing Address:
 P.O. Box 2029
 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029

 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 1, 2019

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	TOTAL
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	52	4	0	56
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	104	13	0	117
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	63	0	0	63
GRAND TOTAL	219	17		236
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	0	0	1
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 1	0 0	0 0	0 1
TOTAL.	1	0	U	1
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	208 4 0 212	17 0 0 17	0 0 0 0	225 4 0 229
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	6	0	0	6
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	6	0	0	6
GRAND TOTAL	219	17		236

02/26/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MEETING

1.VELEZ, FRANK OMAR MDADMIN-REG (690134)SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE MED, CAYEY-2011

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 1 EETING
1.	ABBAS, UMAIR MD SCHOOL: SHIFA COLL OF MED, BAHRIA UNIV ISLAMABA PAKISTAN-2009	FULL-REG (685656) AD, ISLAMABAD,
2.	ABRAHAM, BINU RAJAN MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA	FULL-REG (592938) UNIV, NEW YORK-2015
3.	AHMED, AMNA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (650234) 016
4.	AKALUSO, CHINENYE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (592764) 015
5.	AL-DALLAL, REEM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2011	FULL-REG (663723)
6.	ALDRICH, JEFFREY DANIEL MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 2016	FULL-REG (649343) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
7.	ALMAS, SANEEA MD SCHOOL: SHIFA COLL OF MED, BAHRIA UNIV ISLAMABA PAKISTAN-2013	FULL-REG (647509) AD, ISLAMABAD,
8.	ALMOMANI, AHMED MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, F IRBID-2009	FULL-REG (689250) ACULTY OF MEDICINE,
9.	AMEEN, WADAH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD	FULL-REG (690686) , IRAQ-2007
10.	ANDRAHENNADY, SISIRA KUMARA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLOMBO, FAC OF MED, COLOMBO, 5	FULL-REG (676408) SRI LANKA-1986
11.	ANYAEHIE, KELECHI BRENDA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2014	FULL-REG (584530) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
12.	ANYANWU, EUGENIA DO SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-201	FULL-REG (679041) 5
13.	APONTE VELEZ, ARMANDO MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE ME	FULL-REG (663134) D, CAYEY-2013

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 2 EETING
14.	AROCHA, ADRIANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED CARACAS-2001	FULL-REG (647203) "LUIS RAZETTI",
15.	ARRIOLA, DIANA LIZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEI	FULL-REG (687338) DICINE, ORLANDO-2014
16.	AUZENNE, RICHARD CHACE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (583883)
17.	AWAD, ANDREW WASSEF ROUSHDY OUSSA MD SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV, ALEXANDRIA (91503 AFTH	FULL-REG (690096) ER 1/71)-2012
18.	AZOM, SURAIYA KHANOM MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-20	FULL-REG (685536))13
19.	BABATOPE, TAIWO TITILAYO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGER	FULL-REG (592239) IA-2005
20.	BADER, LUCAS JEREMY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DA	FULL-REG (687464) VIS, CA-2004
21.	BAIDWAN, SANJEET KAUR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, I	FULL-REG (676732) HOUSTON, TX-2012
22.	BANCROFT, JOSIAH WALKER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILL	FULL-REL (409478) E-1989
23.	BARKLEY, PIYA KIM MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-2009	FULL-REG (686131) OF VIRGINIA,
24.	BARNETT, MEGAN KRISTINE MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA	FULL-REG (681869) ., CA-2007
25.	BARRIENTOS, STEPHAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY,	FULL-REG (688475) ROCHESTER-2009
26.	BEAULLIEU, CATHERINE CLAIRE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REG (653790) RLEANS-2013

02/26/201	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 3 EETING
27.	BECHTEL, ROBERT JAMES MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (689093) 016
28.	BEHRENS, ALICE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2015	FULL-REG (689453) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
29.	BENNETT, ARI JAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2016	FULL-REG (652494)
30.	BHANSALI, ANITA P MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE	FULL-REG (689549) E-2010
31.	BHATNAGAR, UDIT BHASKAR MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEV	FULL-REG (687138) W DELHI, DELHI-2012
32.	BIH, ERIC SU-CHERNG MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL O 2014	FULL-REG (591158) F MEDICINE, EL PASO-
33.	BLOOD, JULIA DANZE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2016	FULL-REG (649562) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
34.	BOES, NATHAN ROBERT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (652485) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
35.	BOHRA, HEMA PANDYA DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG (645670) RG, DES MOINES IA-2016
36.	BORGAN, CAROLINE CLARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (650928) HOUSTON, TX-2016
37.	BUCHANAN, KRYSTAL CLAIRE MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (685411) HNGTON-2013
38.	BURNHAM, DANIEL CHRISTIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH OI CA-1994	FULL-REG (686956) F MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
39.	BUSKMILLER, CARA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2015	FULL-REG (687838) ED, COLLEGE STATION-

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 4 EETING
40.	BUTLER, JENNY ARLENE MD SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF I	FULL-REG (682280) OWA, IOWA CITY-2004
41.	BYRD-GLOSTER, ANGELA LYNELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAM	FULL-REG (687136) PA-1996
42.	CANIZALES-COLLAZO, RODOLFO R MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-24	FULL-REG (592125) 015
43.	CASADONTE, JOSEPH RAMON MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2010	FULL-REG (689735)
44.	CAVAZOS, ROBERTO HERNAN JR MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2016	FULL-REG (649358)
45.	CENOZ-DONATI, ALINE BROWN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (686474) HOUSTON, TX-2016
46.	CHATTERJEE, JUNE RUKMI MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2002	FULL-REG (683785)
47.	CHESNOKOV, FILIPP VLADIMIROVICH MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA	FULL-REG (666647) A, CA-2017
48.	CHRISTENSEN, CHAD TODD DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED	FULL-REG (585594) , EAST LANSING-2013
49.	CONDIE, DANIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (650555) DALLAS, MED SCH,
50.	COOPER, SARA JEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (593806) DALLAS, MED SCH,
51.	CUEVAS PAREJA, SEBASTIAN ERNESTO MD SCHOOL: UNIV PRIVADA DEL VALLE, FAC DE MED, COC 2006	FULL-REG (540075) HABAMBA, BOLIVIA-
52.	DALY, SEAN RANDALL DO	FULL-REG (678302)

52. DALY, SEAN RANDALL DO FULL-REG (6/8302) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2017

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 5 EETING
53.	DARR, UMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2014	FULL-REG (676907) (ALTERNATE SCHOOL
54.	DEJMAN VALDEZ, ADRIANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED VENEZUELA-2010	FULL-REG (683696) J M VARGAS, CARACAS,
55.	DEMISSIE, TINSAE MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-REG (686197) ON-2015
56.	DENNIS, CHRISTOPHER ROBERT MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-1996	FULL-REG (670134)
57.	DIXON, RONALD FITZJOHN MD SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-1998	FULL-REG (683863)
58.	DOMINGUEZ SILVEYRA, ENDY AARON MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE CIUDAD JUAREZ, CHIHU	FULL-REG (596285) JAHUA-2005
59.	DONATI, ANDREW JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (647314) HOUSTON, TX-2016
60.	EASTER, BENJAMIN DAVID MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2011	FULL-REG (686622)
61.	EHWARIEME, RUKEVWE MD SCHOOL: SAINT JAMES SCHOOL OF MEDICINE ANGUILL ANGUILLA-2013	FULL-REG (682991) A, THE QUARTER,
62.	ELIAS, ROY MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2017	FULL-REG (665873)
63.	ELIZONDO, LEAH I MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YOF	FULL-REG (643979) RK-2012
64.	ELSWICK, CLAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (687591) HOUSTON, TX-2010
65.	EMIGH, BRENT JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV COLL DUBLIN, NAT'L UNIV OF IRELAND, 2015	FULL-REG (595251) , DUBLIN (AFTER 1996)-

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 6 EETING
66.	EPSTEIN, ALIZA EVE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2015	FULL-REG (689132)
67.	EUGENIO, EUGENE JONATHAN C MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-1994	FULL-REG (572861)
68.	FERNANDO, ANNE DAMAYANTHI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLOMBO, FAC OF MED, COLOMBO,	FULL-REG (676416) SRI LANKA-1985
69.	FERNSTROM, TIMOTHY JOHN DO SCHOOL: NEW ENGLAND COLL OF OSTEO MED, BIDDEF	FULL-REG (689444) ORD-2004
70.	FIRESTONE, SCOTT DARRYL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1987	FULL-REG (689737)
71.	FISCHER, ANDREW STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2015	FULL-REG (689694)
72.	FONTIRROCHE CRUZ, RAFAEL PABLO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE CIEN MÉD DE CAMAGÜEY, CAMAGU INST SUP DE CIEN MED DE CAMAGUEY, DR CARLOS J FIN	
73.	FORTE, KIMBERLY MD SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRIN	FULL-REG (686340) NGFIELD-2010
74.	GABRIEL, JAMES MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (683903) 016
75.	GALOUS, HAIDY MD SCHOOL: ABBASIS FAC OF MED, UNIV OF AIN SHAMS, C 2003	FULL-REG (675385) AIRO (91504 AFTER 1/71)-
76.	GANDHI, JAI CHETAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (686130) HOUSTON, TX-2013
77.	GANDHIR, GARIMA DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON	FULL-REG (585061) N, FL 34211-2011
78.	GANNON, ALEXANDRA LOUISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (689189) Ma CITY-2015

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 7 EETING
79.	GASKILL, CAMERON ERIC MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE	FULL-REG (686704) E-2012
80.	GEORGEI, REHAM NADY ISHAC MD SCHOOL: EL-MINIA UNIV, FAC OF MED, EL-MINIA, EGYP	FULL-REG (650545) T-1999
81.	GOODNOUGH, ROBERT THOMAS MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, 9	FULL-REG (689900) CLEVELAND-2013
82.	GOROVOY, DAVID SOROUSH MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK, BUFFALO SCH OF	FULL-REG (687719) MED, BUFFALO-2013
83.	GREEN, DAVID ADAIR MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-2003	FULL-REG (685449) OF VIRGINIA,
84.	GRUMBO, ROBERT JESSE MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (681515) I, BETHESDA, MD-2008
85.	HALL, DANNY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEX	FULL-REG (688781) INGTON-1984
86.	HAMIDI, REYHANEH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH C CA 90033-2008	FULL-REG (685966) DF MED, LOS ANGELES,
87.	HASHMI, NOOR UL AIN DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YOR	FULL-REG (682618) RK, OLD WESTBURY-2011
88.	HEATON, KATHERINE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-20	FULL-REG (593270))15
89.	HO, ANH-THU NGOC MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (651570) 016
90.	HORST, DAVID MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-1997	FULL-REL (457874)
91.	HORTON, KATHERINE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (664845) 017

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 8 EETING
92.	IBILIBOR, CHRISTINE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEO	FULL-REG (689438) RGIA-2014
93.	IBRAHIM, FAYAZ MD SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, E KARNATAKA, INDIA-2015	FULL-REG (687332) BANGALORE,
94.	ILOMUANYA, OSINACHI AMARACHI MD SCHOOL: NNAMDI AZIKIWE UNIV, COLL OF HLTH SCI, N NIGERIA-2009	FULL-REG (687535) NEWI, ANAMBRA STATE,
95.	ITALIA, HIRENKUMAR DAMJIBHAI MD SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD,	FULL-REG (689404) GUJARAT-2003
96.	ITTMANN, PATRICIA I DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG (590803) RG, DES MOINES IA-1987
97.	JAMES, BRIAN DANIEL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (689458) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
98.	JEFFCOAT, ALICIA SHANTA MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF ME	FULL-REG (571582) D, CHARLESTON-2006
99.	JOHN, ALAN MAMMEN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (666656) 017
100.	JOHN, SHEBA ELZA MD SCHOOL: GOV MED COLL, KERALA UNIV FOR HLTH ANI (CALICUT), KERALA, INDIA-2013	FULL-REG (687945) D SCIS, KOZHIKODE
101.	JOHNSON, PETER CHRISTIAN MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEO	FULL-REG (686575) RGIA-2012
102.	JONES, COLLIN ROSS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2016	FULL-REG (689376) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
103.	JONES, LARA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (647312) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
104.	JUAREZ, MELIDA AURORA MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, JALISCO, MEXICO-2015	FULL-REG (591681) GUADALAJARA,

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 EETING
105.	KAHLON, SANDEEP SINGH MD SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIV OF THE AMERICAS, NEVIS-2009	FULL-REG (689772) 9
106.	KARAS, STEPHEN JR MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALT	FULL-REG (685129) IMORE-1970
107.	KARASEK, KONRAD MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2015	FULL-REG (688263)
108.	KASSA, ALEMANTE GEBRU MD SCHOOL: JIMMA HLTH SCI INST, JIMMA, ETHIOPIA-2005	FULL-REG (689665)
109.	KEMBLE, MARK A MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF ME	FULL-REG (686413) D, CHARLESTON-1990
110.	KEN, JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRIN	FULL-REG (689547) IGFIELD -2 014
111.	KHALEEQ, ERUM AYAZ S MD SCHOOL: ST LUCIA HEALTH SCI UNIV (FORMERLY SPAR 1986	FULL-REG (450110) TAN UNIV), CASTRIES-
112.	KHALID, AHSAN MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULAT	FULL-REG (582339) ED AFTER 2002)-2014
113.	KHAN, SOHAIL MOHYUDDIN MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAB	FULL-REG (688307) RACHI, PAKISTAN-1989
114.	KHOURY, ANDREW MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, 2	FULL-REG (583073) HOUSTON, TX-2014
115.	KOH, STEPHANIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (689406) DALLAS, MED SCH,
116.	KUYINU, EMMANUEL LADI MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILI	FULL-REG (682456) E-2015
117.	LAFARGUE, CHRISTOPHER JOHN MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013	FULL-REG (596032)

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 10
118.	LAM, CAROLINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-24	FULL-REG (666144) 017
119.	LANDAVERDE CARPIO, ANA VIRGINIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV DR JOSE MATIAS DELGADO, FAC DE CIE MERLIOT, EL SAVADOR-2012	FULL-REG (687492) N DE LA SALUD, CIUDAD
120.	LARKINS, CHRISTOPHER G MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-201	FULL-REG (574085) .3
121.	LEE, DANIEL PAUL DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED - SETON HILI	FULL-REG (690199) 2, GREENSBURG, PA-2015
122.	LEE, DAVID MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2006	FULL-REG (676767)
123.	LEE, FRANCES CONNIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (649578) T DALLAS, MED SCH,
124.	LEE, TIFFANY YEONG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG (592913) GH-2015
125.	LEGAN, CARLEY DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (650176) ED, TULSA, OK-2016
126.	LEHKER, ANGELICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2016	FULL-REG (652054) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
127.	LEVACK, ASHLEY ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILAI	FULL-REG (688729) DELPHIA-2013
128.	LEVEY, MICHAEL STEVEN MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-	FULL-REG (691925) 1986
129.	LIU, MIKE DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBU	FULL-REG (689169) JRG-2016
130.	LOBEL, JEFFREY MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICI CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1997	FULL-REG (688678) INE AND SCIENCE,

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 11 EETING
131.	MACANDER, PETER JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: AKAD MED, WROCLAW (POLISH LANGUAGE P	FULL-REG (686412) ROGRAM)-1982
132.	MAIMON, MARTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE	FULL-REG (685127) 2-1996
133.	MAKKOUK, FUAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (582039) 013
134.	MALEK, JESSICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2017	FULL-REG (664990) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
135.	MARAH, NADDI BENDEYEREH MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL SINT MAARTEN-2014	FULL-REG (663655) . OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
136.	MASON, MEREDITH CHRISTINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUH	FULL-REG (565651) ERQUE-2012
137.	MATTSON, BRADLEY ALBERT MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED	FULL-REG (687879)), EAST LANSING-2013
138.	MCANDREW, RACHEL J MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED	FULL-REG (689439)), EAST LANSING-2015
139.	MCFALLS, JOSHUA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2016	FULL-REG (688730) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
140.	MEADORS, STEVEN FREDERICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2014	FULL-REG (583564) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
141.	MEHTA, RICKY C MD SCHOOL: INTERNATIONAL AMERICAN UNIV COLL OF M LUCIA-2014	FULL-REG (689494) ED, VIEUX FORT, ST
142.	MERCHANT, SANIYA ABID MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2014	FULL-REG (688164)
143.	MIAH, MUMTAHEENA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2014	FULL-REG (690186)

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 12 EETING
144.	MILLER, ANDREW LOUIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (688816) SVILLE-2012
145.	MIRZOYAN, MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: SAMARA STATE MEDICAL UNIV, SAMARA, RU	FULL-REG (678134) SSIA-1997
146.	MOFFATT, VICTORIA LAVONNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS	FULL-REG (688206) -1992
147.	MORALES, ALLISON WELLS MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL O 2016	FULL-REG (649911) F MEDICINE, EL PASO-
148.	MRAZ, CASEY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (651326) 016
149.	MUKKU, VENKATA KISHORE REDDY MD SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKAT TIRUPATI, A.P2003	FULL-REG (674812) ESWARA UNIV,
150.	MULCRONE, AMANDA ELISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (689713) ICAGO-2016
151.	MURPHY, KEVIN TIMOTHY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (689405) ICAGO-1998
152.	MUSIC, JODI STOKOL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (593931) DALLAS, MED SCH,
153.	NARWANI, GUNJAN MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-20	FULL-REG (686422))11
154.	NGUYEN, ANHTUAN HOANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2014	FULL-REG (593658) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
155.	NGUYEN, HUYEN THI DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCI 2016	FULL-REG (650550) ENCES, KANSAS CITY-
156.	NGUYEN, STEPHANIE RENEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (651408)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2016

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 13 FETING
157.	NIJIM, ALA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2009	FULL-REG (689997)
158.	NUNEZ, OLGA LILIA MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-2012	FULL-REG (647209)
159.	OAKMAN, NICOLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILA	FULL-REG (591967) DELPHIA-2015
160.	OCHIEZE, CHIKEZIE JOHN MD SCHOOL: OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIV COLL OF HLTH SC	FULL-REG (650502) IS, ILE-IFE-2008
161.	ONADEKO, OLUWOLE O A MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO	FULL-REG (686343) D STATE, NIGERIA-1999
162.	ONORIODE, HELEN OGHENEKEVWE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2011	FULL-REG (674170)
163.	OU, JENNIE PARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (688468) SVILLE-2014
164.	OWENS, MICHAEL JAMES MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-24	FULL-REG (686905) 016
165.	PAIK, AIMEE SOYUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MEI	FULL-REG (686551) D, LA JOLLA, CA-2008
166.	PARDEW-SPANOS, WENDY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-1989	FULL-REG (684526) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
167.	PATEL, HENYKUMAR DILIPKUMAR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, C	FULL-REG (687600) GUJARAT, INDIA-2013
168.	PATEL, PAVAN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2012	FULL-REG (688669) INE AND SCIENCE,
169.	PATEL, RONAK SANDEEP MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OI	FULL-REG (689452) RLEANS-2015

02/26/201	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 14
	CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	EETING
170.	PETTEYS, SARAH MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI	FULL-REG (682860) I, BETHESDA, MD-2009
171.	PIKE, ANDREW NATHAN MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-REG (688883) ON-2002
172.	PILGRIM, ASHLEY JOEL MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2012	FULL-REG (687886)
173.	PODANY, WENDY ANN MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK BROOK-2015	FULL-REG (689443) SCH OF MED, STONY
174.	POLFER, ELIZABETH MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI	FULL-REG (598752) I, BETHESDA, MD-2009
175.	PONCE HERRERA, FRANKLIN DANIEL MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICA UNIV CATOLICA DEL ECUADOR, QI	FULL-REG (686416) UITO, ECUADOR-2012
176.	POONAWALA, FARAH AMLANI DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (649704) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
177.	POPATIA, SONIA SIRAJ MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (650156) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
178.	POST, MEGAN ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013	FULL-REG (688309)
179.	PROPST, DAVID ALAN DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO ME (COMP), POMONA, CA-1990	FULL-REG (674944) D OF THE PACIFIC
180.	RADFORD, ERIKA FERRO MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (649259) 016
181.	RAZA, SYEDA ALEENA MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2016	FULL-REG (650178)
182.	RAZA, ZOHAIR SYED MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KAR	FULL-REG (683562) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2007

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD M	PAGE 15 EETING
183.	REESE, JAMES WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2013	FULL-REG (689661) L OF VIRGINIA,
184.	ROETTGER, RICHARD HAROLD MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-19	FULL-REL (102000) 982
185.	ROGERS, BEVERLY BARTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-1	FULL-REL (304938) 982
186.	ROY, ANIL KUMAR MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-20	FULL-REG (687339))12
187.	RUNDBACK, JOHN H MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-1987	FULL-REG (596842) N COLL OF MED,
188.	RUTLAND, JOSHUA JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2012	FULL-REG (689935) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
189.	RUTLEDGE, EMILY CECILIA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2015	FULL-REG (591582)
190.	SADI, MOHAMMAD FAROOQ MD SCHOOL: ST JAMES SCH OF MED, KINGSTOWN, ST VINC GRENADINES-2011	FULL-REG (680834) ENT AND THE
191.	SAEED, HAJRA MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2012	FULL-REG (685655)
192.	SALAM, OMAR MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BE	FULL-REG (682854) IRUT, LEBANON-2007
193.	SALISBURY, DANIEL ROBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MC	FULL-REG (689587) DBILE-2015
194.	SAMUEL, GEORGE MD SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA, CAI 1/71)-2011	FULL-REG (683180) RO, EGYPT (330-04 PR
195.	SARAIYA, SONAL MD SCHOOL: TOPIWALA NAT'L MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBA MAHARASHTRA, INDIA-2003	FULL-REG (655590) AY, BOMBAY,

02/26/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 16
	CONSIDERATION AT FEDRUART, 2019 BOARD MI	EETING
196.	SCHMIDT, FRANK MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REG (687543) RLEANS-1991
197.	SHAWAR, SAED MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, F. IRBID-2008	FULL-REG (567320) ACULTY OF MEDICINE,
198.	SIDDIQUI, RIJA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (651413) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
199.	SINGH, AMNINDER MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2016	FULL-REG (688605)
200.	SNYDER, PATRICK LARRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2013	FULL-REG (646352) DALLAS, MED SCH,
201.	SOLER, XIMENA MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-1997	FULL-REG (675199)
202.	SPELBER, DAVID ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2015	FULL-REG (687088) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
203.	STARK, JESSICA RUBY MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REG (565537) RLEANS-2012
204.	STILLION, TERESA MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-1996	FULL-REG (686994) OF VIRGINIA,
205.	STRECK, ROBERT HARDING MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2016	FULL-REG (649400) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
206.	SUN, HONGXIA MD SCHOOL: HEBEI MED UNIV, FACULTY OF MED, SHIJIAZH	FULL-REG (566323) IUANG-1996
207.	TAI, FAISAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, S 2013	FULL-REG (689590) AINT KITTS AND NEVIS-
208.	TAKACS, DANIELLE SCHWARTZENBURG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (583100) 014

02/26/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 17 EETING
209.	TANNER, THOMAS EDWARD MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (689539) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
210.	TARSHISH, BROCHA FREYDA MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMA	FULL-REG (672716) AT AVIV, ISRAEL-2004
211.	TENZEL, PHILLIP ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2014	FULL-REG (688725)
212.	THOMAS, SONYA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH (CA 90033-1994	FULL-REG (688571) DF MED, LOS ANGELES,
213.	THOMPSON, HYMAN DEMARCUS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEX	FULL-REG (682522) INGTON-2016
214.	TRAN, ELAINE YIE-LIN MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY	FULL-REG (687043) 7-2014
215.	TSENG, IAN KAIE MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MEDICAL SO BRUNSWICK, NJ-2007	FULL-REG (681890) CHOOL, NEW
216.	UPPERMAN-XU, CARLA CONTI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (689370) ſ DALLAS, MED SCH,
217.	VELASQUEZ, CHELSEA D MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2015	FULL-REG (591769) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
218.	VERMA, NILESH MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, BARBUDA-2013	FULL-REG (689300) WOODS, ANTIGUA &
219.	VOKES, ALYSON PENNINGTON DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (686733) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
220.	WALIA, KARUN JIT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, S 2012	FULL-REG (687340) AINT KITTS AND NEVIS-

221. WALLACE, AMANDA MD

FULL-REG (688422)

SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2009

02/26/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 18 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MEETING

- 222. WEBBER ROSENBURG, KRISTEN NICOLE MD FULL-REG (591969) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2015
- 223. WEE, CLARIBEL DANIELLE ENRIQUEZ MD FULL-REG (687943) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2015
- 224. WISE, STEVEN DWAYNE MD FULL-REG (685270) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-1990
- 225. WOOD, BRIAN CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG (687038) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2007
- 226. XU, DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2016
- 227. XU, XIAO-MENG MD SCHOOL: SHANGHAI MED UNIV, SHANGHAI FIRST MED UNIV, SHANGHAI, CHINA-1987
- 228. YAN, JENNIFER MD FULL-REG (582031) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-2014
- 229. ZAHLANIE, YORGO MD FULL-REG (662900) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2012

02/26/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT FEBRUARY, 2019 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ALLISON, MATTHEW CAMPBELL MD TELE-REG (683176) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-1992
- 2. BOZMAN, RAYMOND ELWOOD MD TELE-REG (684139) SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-1981
- 3. KAFTARIAN, EDWARD MD TELE-REG (656541) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2002
- 4. MONTASER, ANOOSH MD TELE-REG (681947) SCHOOL: IRAN UNIV OF MED SCI, TEHERAN, IRAN-1993
- 5. SHUKLA, ANSHU MD TELE-REG (687639) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2010
- 6. SURADI, YAZAN M MD SCHOOL: MISR UNIV FOR SCI & TECH COLL OF MED, OCTOBER CITY, EGYPT-2008

March 2019

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Alvarez Martinez, Gerardo
- 2. Amos, Latoya
- 3. Bueno, Rickey
- 4. Caban, Luis
- 5. Dalton, Malana
- 6. De Leon, Juan Carlos
- 7. DeVore, Jakob
- 8. Guzman, Alexander
- 9. Hercules, Oscar
- 10. Johnson, Marcos
- 11. Mendoza Valencia, Jorge
- 12. Relativo, Homer
- 13. Samman, Badreddin
- 14. Sequeira, Edgardo

March 2019

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Cardwell, Dana
- 2. Flisram, Jude
- 3. Gauen, Traci
- 4. Kannollil, Saji
- 5. Henderson, Jack
- 6. Roquemore-Gordy, Christi

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. CLA Healthcare Organization
- 2. Health Hub Physicians, Inc.
- 3. HealthCare2U Physician Services, Inc.
- 4. HNI Hospital Services of Texas, Inc.
- 5. Imaging Consultants
- 6. One Choice Physicians
- 7. Premium Choice Physicians
- 8. Resource Center LGBTQ Health & Wellness Center
- 9. RMI Clinic
- 10. Spinalytics of Texas, Inc.
- 11. Texas Sanative, Inc.
- 12. TopCare Urgent Care, Inc.
- 13. TP-Health Incorporated

<u>6b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization</u>

- 1. 3-C Neurosurgery, Inc.
- 2. Aligned Providers of East Texas
- 3. American Anesthesiology of Texas, Inc.
- 4. Associates in Surgical Care
- 5. Bexar County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 6. C.H. Wilkinson Physician Group
- 7. Choice Care Clinic I, Inc.
- 8. Choice Care Clinic II, Inc.
- 9. Choice Care Clinic III, Inc.
- 10. CHRISTUS Pediatric Physician Group
- 11. Clinic at CC Young
- 12. Community Health Development, Inc.
- 13. Covenant Health Partners, Inc.
- 14. East Texas Quality Care Network
- 15. El Paso Specialty Physicians Group
- 16. FPN Frisco Physicians Network
- 17. Health by Design Medical Group
- 18. Health Texas Provider Network
- 19. Hendrick Provider Network
- 20. MCH Professional Care
- 21. McLennan County Medical Education and Research Foundation
- 22. MD Anderson Physicians Network
- 23. Methodist CDI
- 24. Methodist Transplant Physicians
- 25. Methodist Urgent Care
- 26. Multi-Specialty at Renaissance
- 27. Neurodiagnostics & Neuromonitoring Institute, Inc.
- 28. NextGen Wellness Group, Inc.
- 29. North Texas Specialty Physicians
- 30. OPGT, Inc.
- 31. Peterson Regional Physician Hospital Organization Prime
- 32. Physician Associates of Southwest Dallas
- 33. Premier Independent Physicians Group, Inc.
- 34. Primary Care Group at Renaissance
- 35. Renaissance Medical Oncology
- 36. Renaissance Primary Care
- 37. Renaissance Radiation Oncology
- 38. Renaissance Surgery Group
- 39. TCH Pediatric Associates, Inc.
- 40. TeamMD Physicians of Texas, Inc.
- 41. Texarkana Regional Healthcare Network, Inc.
- 42. Texas Bay Area Clinical Services, Inc.
- 43. Texas Children's Health Plan the Center
- 44. Texas Children's Urgent Care

- 45. The Community Health Center of Lubbock, Inc.
- 46. UMC Physicians
- 47. University of Texas Medical Foundation
 48. UT Southwestern Health Systems
 49. Uvalde Medical & Surgical Associates

- 50. Wise Clinical Care Associates